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Memorandum 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 93 
[FIRST READING] 

DATE:  June 19, 2012 
 

 

The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading. 

DAC(LOCAL) EMPLOYMENT OBJECTIVES 
  OBJECTIVE CRITERIA FOR PERSONNEL DECISIONS 

DH(LOCAL) EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 

DH(EXHIBIT) EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 

EFA(LOCAL) INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCES 
  INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS SELECTION AND ADOPTION 

FDB(LOCAL) ADMISSIONS 
  INTRADISTRICT TRANSFERS AND CLASSROOM ASSIGNMENTS 

FFH(LOCAL) STUDENT WELFARE 
 FREEDOM FROM DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT, AND 

RETALIATION 

FFI(LOCAL) STUDENT WELFARE 
 FREEDOM FROM BULLYING 

FOC(EXHIBIT) STUDENT DISCIPLINE 
PLACEMENT IN A DISCIPLINARY ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 
SETTING 

******************** 

No Specific Action Required. 
 

******************** 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 

Hector Mendez,     Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  

for Human Resources 


